
 

RED Exhibit D

From: Robert Bylsma 
To: Boyd, Amanda@BCDC; Trudie McGavock; Erica Ben 
Cc: Scharff, Greg@BCDC 
Subject: RE: ER2023.019 
Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 2:20:47 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise caution when clicking links or 
opening attachments. 

Yes.  I am OK with both documents. 

From: Boyd, Amanda@BCDC <amanda.boyd@bcdc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 4:06 PM 
To: Robert Bylsma <RCBYLSMA@up.com>; Trudie McGavock <Trudie.McGavock@UP.COM>; Erica 
Ben <ERBEN@up.com> 
Cc: Scharff, Greg@BCDC <greg.scharff@bcdc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: ER2023.019 

* PROCEED WITH CAUTION - This email was sent from outside 
the company. * 
Thank you, Robert. Based on your response, I updated the date on page 3 in the RED to 
November 14, as indicated by the comment bubble in the attached document. Let me know if 
you have any concerns. Moreover, we are ok with deleting the paragraph on page 5 that you 
point out. This change is reflected in the attached. 

Could you please confirm that (i) the attached Recommended Enforcement Decision and (ii) 
the Stipulated Civil Penalty Order we sent on March 18 are final? 

Let me know if any questions, thank you. 

Best, 
Amanda 

From: Robert Bylsma <RCBYLSMA@up.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 7:51 AM 
To: Boyd, Amanda@BCDC <amanda.boyd@bcdc.ca.gov>; Trudie McGavock 
<Trudie.McGavock@UP.COM>; Erica Ben <ERBEN@up.com> 
Cc: Scharff, Greg@BCDC <greg.scharff@bcdc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: ER2023.019 
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